From: I

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 2:33 PM

To: ‘registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country'

Subject: RE: Hello

Attachments: Original Union Resident Declaration — General Post Office.pdf
Hi Ms. Spears,

| believe there may be a mistake. | never made this request, nor would | ask or demand any dishonorable return
of my signature in this sort of manner or fashion.

While | appreciate the gesture, | am compelled to refute and decline acceptance of this chargeback/return as |
have already fulfilled any and all obligations that can be implied as attached therein.

| understand that the entire body of our agreements attached to the Resident Declaration Form is as follows:

BY FILLING OUT THIS FORM, YOU ARE NOT JOINING THE Government of The United States of
America, YOUR PERSON IS SIMPLY BEING DELIVERED TO ONE OF THE ORIGINAL STATES OF
THE UNION and a business must be created TO HELP POPULATE THE ORIGINAL UNION OF
1774.

...as clearly expressed by your organization here:
https://generalpostoffice.theseunitedstatesofamerica.country/original-union-resident-declaration/
(Seems to be currently offline. | have attached a copy for your reference.)

| have already completed the agreed upon written requirements, as | have:

1. already delivered my PERSON to me on land within the physical boundaries of one of the original states of
the union at the location indicated by the NAC | provided, as evidenced here:

e s

2. already created a business to safely and securely operate my PERSON commercially as evidenced here:

The entire true and lawful nature of my publicly declared Residency is evidenced here:

https://public

| have also taken additional steps to fully secure my claims in valid lawful private trust, as evidenced here:

Therefore, please find attached your original receipt of my signature to the Resident Declaration Form intact
and restore your records to proper order.

This record serves as fair and proper Notice that | lawfully reside on the land that your trust attempts to makes
a claim against.

Please govern yourselves accordingly.



Itis a pleasure to do business with you. Please let me know if | can be of any further assistance.

Many Blessings and Peace Be Upon You,

Jason-

Resident NN
ID#
Name Jason [

email
NAc cooe

Declaration-
yes

YES

Declara'tion-no

NO

Date 03/14/2025
Time 08:43 AM
phone+ [
Digital

signature

From: registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country <registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country>
Sent: Sunday, May 4, 2025 6:52 PM

To: Jason

Subject: Hello

Hello Jason,

Your signature has been expunged by the General Post Office and no longer exists.

Kind Regards,



Naomi Spears,
office of the registrar for
the Government of The United States of America





